-A cup of tea, please. 		/ə ˈkʌp əv ˌtiː ˈpliːz/
-Don't forget it, will you? 		/ˈdəʊn fəˌget ɪt ˌwɪl ˈjuː/
-Don't speak loudly, will you? 	/ˈdəʊn ˌspiːk ˈlaʊdli ˌwɪl ˈjuː/
-Don't touch it. 			/ˈdəʊn ˌtʌtʃ ɪt/
-He couldn't accept it. 		/hi ˈkʊdn əkˌsept ɪt/
-He has to walk. 			/hi ˈhæs tə ˌwɔːk/
-He is in bed. 			/ˌhiz ɪm ˈbed/
-He went to the cinema. 		/hi ˌwen tə ðə ˈsɪnɪmə/
-How do you go? 			/ˈhaʊ dʒʊ ˌgəʊ/
-How far is it? 			/ˈhaʊ ˌfɑːr ɪz ɪt/
-I bought these books. 		/aɪ ˌbɔːt ˈðiːz ˌbʊks ˈjestədeɪ/
-I didn't do any homework. 	/aɪ ˈdɪdn ˌduː ˈeni ˌhəʊmwɜːk/
-I have to study. 			/aɪ ˈhæf tə ˌstʌdi/
-I saw her in this shop. 		/aɪ ˌsɔː ər ɪn ˈðɪʃ ˌʃɒp/
-I stand there. 			/aɪ ˌstæn ˈðeə/
-It is very bad. 			/ɪts ˈveri ˌbæd/
-Pass the salt, please. 		/ˈpɑːs ðə ˌsɔːlt ˈpliːz/
-Post the letter, please. 		/ˈpəʊs ðə ˌlet̬ə ˈpliːz/
-She had to come. 			/ʃi ˈhæt tə ˌkʌm/
-She has a lot of housework. 	/ʃi ˌhæz ə ˈlɒt əv ˌhaʊswɜːk/
-She leaves the house. 		/ʃi ˈliːvz ðə ˌhaʊs/
-She met an old man. 		/ʃi ˌmet ən ˈəʊl ˌmæn/
-She never comes back. 		/ʃi ˈnevə ˌkʌmz ˈbæk/
-So he does. 			/ˌsəʊ hi ˈdʌz/
-Such a good boy.			/ˈsʌtʃ ə ˈgʊb ˌbɔɪ/
-The boys are tall. 			/ðə ˈbɔɪz ə ˈtɔːl/
-They went shopping. 		/ðeɪ ˌwen ˈʃɒpɪŋ/
-We haven't got many. 		/wi ˈhævn ˌgɒt ˈmeni/
-What a wonderful day! 		/ˈwɒt ə ˌwʌndəfl ˈdeɪ/
-What day is it today? 		/ˈwɒt ˌdeɪ ɪz ɪt təˈdeɪ/
-What do you want? 		/ˈwɒt djə ˌwɒnt/
-What is the matter? 		/ˈwɒts ðə ˌmæt̬ə/
-What's the time? 			/ˈwɒts ðə ˌtaɪm/
